Clarifications to Bidder’s Questions:
Septic Tank and PTP upgrade: opportunity mapping & modelling
	1
	One of the key outputs is for the opportunity mapping to be built using open-source software.

Our standard software we use for these applications is ESRI.

Would this be acceptable to NE as an output? Or is it not part of NE’s held software licenses?
	I have checked this with our technical team, they have said: the model must be developed in open-source software or ArcGIS Pro which NE already holds a license for.


	2
	We are interested in submitting a proposal for the opportunity.

However, we would like to request an extension of approximately 1.5 weeks, with a revised submission deadline of 11th June.
	We are currently not able to accept any extensions on existing timetable. Sorry for any inconvenience this may cause. 


	3
	Has funding been allocated to this project? We would like to know the answer to this before proceeding to compile a proposal.
	we have received internal approval to begin the procurement process. This is being twin tracked with Natural England awaiting final confirmation of budget through the annual Spending Review. Therefore, we will not be able to finally commit to awarding the contract until funds are released.  

	4
	Will there be specific Natural England templates and data standards to apply to this project? Will we receive all necessary licensing for all datasets and templates from Natural England upon commencement?
	Natural England (NE) will supply a template document for the technical report that will be commissioned as a part of this tender. Specifications for the delivery of the opportunity mapping will also be provided, alongside metadata templates. As outlined within the Request for Quote (RfQ) the opportunity mapping should aim to use datasets NE already have a license for. NE will provide access to datasets that meet this criteria. The list of resources provided in the RfQ is an example of some resources that could be used under this prerequisite, but the list is not exhaustive. 


	5
	Can a copy of this be provided?:

Document link "• Natural England Programmes - 14.12.2022_Replacing On-site Wastewater Treatment systems to generate credits for Nutrient Neutrality.pdf - All Documents" is not accessible.
	This will be provided on award of contract.


	6
	For the cost estimate:    List of Certified Small Wastewater Treatment Systems Up to 50PT

This website provides PIA certificates of effluent quality and treatment efficiency, not cost estimates. That information is obtained by liaising with suppliers for quotes. Is there a different database of costs available from Natural England?
	NE do not hold a database of costs. 


	7
	Is there an expectation that the British Water database of SSDs will be number crunched for performance standards of N and P? Or is it based on the Natural England N and P effluent ratings built into the Nutrient Budget Calculator?

	The effluent ratings in the Nutrient Budget Calculator and are default. It is expected that through the contract the supplier will work with NE to determine the performance standards.

	8
	Can the model and data be developed in commercial software like ESRI - ArcGIS Pro, but presented in a format that is presented in open source software?

	The model must be developed in open-source software or ArcGIS Pro which NE already holds a license for.


	9
	Can internal working standards where internal version control is documented and followed, be used in place of a dedicated version control software? (we will log metadata and our internal QA procedures for all outputs).

	This is acceptable, version control documentation will need to be supplied as an appendix to the final output.


	10
	If there is benefit in using licensed datasets, can quotes be obtained for these upon agreement of the methodology with Natural England? (e.g. BGS 50K Geology - Solid and Drift)

	There is no further budget to acquire licensed data.


	11
	The EA has produced a National level shapefile of SSDs in England already (not published but held by National Science Group).  Has this been considered in terms of its potential to reduce cost for this project and prevent potentially unnecessary work?

	We have worked with the EA on developing this specification. They have confirmed it will not be duplication, as the national level shapefile is out-dated.

	12
	Please could you confirm that the closing date is 3 June 2025 and not 17 June 2025?

	



